July 26, 2024
2:00 pm CDT
From: postmaster@bridgeindustrial.com
. h bridaeindustrial.com U.S. EPA REGION 5
To: mhouser@bridgeindustrial.co HEARING CLERK
Subject: Delivered: Correction: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Bridge Point
McCook 3, LLC (McCook, Illinois); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0016
Date: Friday, July 26, 2024 2:00:07 PM
Attachments: Correction Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Bridge Point McCook 3 LLC

(McCook Illinois); Docket number RCRA-05-2024-0016.msg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

mhouser@bridgeindustrial.com (mhouser@bridgeindustrial.com)

Subject: Correction: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Bridge Point McCook 3, LLC (McCook, Illinois); Docket
number: RCRA-05-2024-0016
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Correction: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Bridge Point McCook 3, LLC (McCook, Illinois); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0016

		From

		r5hearingclerk

		To

		mhouser@bridgeindustrial.com; John.Watson@bakermckenzie.com; Coyle, Ann; Baehr, Sarah (she/her/hers)

		Cc

		CINWD AcctsReceivable; Dierich, Andrea; Scambiatterra, Graciela; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

		Recipients

		mhouser@bridgeindustrial.com; John.Watson@bakermckenzie.com; coyle.ann@epa.gov; Baehr.Sarah@epa.gov; CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; Dierich.Andrea@epa.gov; scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov; Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
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